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FW: [EXT] 100 Black Men of Greater Charlotte Mentor Training Friday, January 24th, 9:00 am - 12:00 pm , CMPD
Charlotte Police & Fire Training Academy – 1770 Shopton Rd, Charlotte, NC 28217
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Saturday, January 04, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Hello,

The	100	Black	Men	of	Greater	Charlo6e	are	hos8ng	a	training	in	partnership	with	the	Charlo6e-Mecklenburg	Police	Department	(CMPD)	Community	Service	Bureau	on
January	24,	2020	from	9:00	a.m.	to	12:00	p.m.	at	the	Charlo6e	Police	and	Fire	Training	Academy	at	1770	Shopton	Road,	Charlo6e,	NC	28217.

RSVP	here:	https://mentoring-the-100-way.eventbrite.com

Further	details	are	provided	below.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte
600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-1258
MOBILE: 704-996-4992
FAX: 704-336-2182
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From:	Aaron	Means	[mailto:ameans@100blackmenofcharlo6e.org]
Sent:	Tuesday,	December	31,	2019	7:39	PM
To:	Lim,	Gene	<glim@cmpd.org>;	Warshauer,	Tom	<twarshauer@ci.charlo6e.nc.us>
Cc:	Aje	Cunningham	<acunningham@100blackmenofcharlo6e.org>;	Johnson,	Tiffany	<Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlo6e.nc.us>;	Chunn,	Thomas	Y.
<Thomas.Chunn@mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Subject:	[EXT]	100	Black	Men	of	Greater	Charlo6e	Mentor	Training	Friday,	January	24th,	9:00	am	-	12:00	pm	,	CMPD	Charlo6e	Police	&	Fire	Training	Academy	–	1770
Shopton	Rd,	Charlo6e,	NC	28217

EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	This	email	originated	from	the	Internet.	Do	not	click	any	images,	links	or	open	any	a6achments	unless	you	recognize	and	trust	the	sender	and	know	the	content	is	safe.	Please	click	the	Phish	Alert	bu6on	to	forward
the	email	to	Bad.Mail.

Corrected	note	below,	I	added	an	Eventbrite	registra8on	link.

The	100	Black	Men	of	Greater	Charlo6e,	in	conjunc8on	with	the	CMPD Community	Services	Bureau,	will	offer	its	signature	mentor
training	program	on	January	24th,	9:00	am	-	12:00	pm,	CMPD	Charlo6e	Police	&	Fire	Training	Academy	–	1770	Shopton	Rd,	Charlo6e,
NC	28217.	The	100	delivers	mentoring	training	at	their	annual	conferences	and	regional	training	workshops,	which	are	open	to	the
public	and	is	pleased	to	make	its	signature	mentor	training	program	available	to	the	residents	of	the	City	of	Charlo6e,	for	which
a6endees	will	receive	cer8fica8on	in	“Mentoring	the	100	Way”.

The 	 mentor 	 training 	 will 	 be 	 conducted 	 by 	 the 	 100’s 	 interna8onally 	 recognized 	 Mentoring
Chairperson,	Dr.	Joshua	Murfree.

Dr.	Murfree	served	as	the	Na8onal/Interna8onal	Mentoring	Chairman	of	100	Black	Men	of	America,
Inc.	for	sixteen	years.	He	also	served	on	the	Execu8ve	Commi6ee	for	100	Black	Men	of	America,	Inc.
as 	 the 	 Vice-Chairman 	 of 	 Programs, 	 which 	 oversaw 	 the 	 programma8c 	 areas 	 of 	 Economic
Empowerment,	Educa8on,	Health	and	Wellness,	and	Mentoring.	He	was	elected	as	Vice-Chairman	of
Opera8ons	for	the	organiza8on	for	two	terms.	Dr.	Murfree	has	been	recognized	as	the	architect	of	a
comprehensive	mentoring	known	as	“Mentoring	the	100	Way	[now	Mentoring	the	100	Way	Across	a
Life8me].”	Dr.	Murfree	returns	to	a	familiar	post	as	he	was	recently	appointed	as	the	Chairman	of
Programs	for 	 the	100	Black	Men	of 	America, 	which	oversees	Educa8on, 	Mentoring, 	Health	and
Wellness, 	Economic 	Empowerment, 	Collegiate 	100, 	Dollars 	and	Sense 	 ($ense), 	African-American
History.

100	Black	Men	chapters	have	historically	and	con8nue	to	deliver	unique	programs	across	the	U.S.	and	in	London	that	address
specific	needs	in	local	communi8es.	The	network	has	ac8vated	partner-funded	programs	that	deliver	educa8on,	empowerment,
and	leadership	development	across	the	100’s	Four	For	the	Future	focus	areas	“	Mentoring,	Educa8on,	Health	&	Wellness,	Economic
Empowerment.”	Peer-to-peer	mentoring	and	group	mentoring	are	inclusive	of	middle	school,	high	school,	college,	and	soon
Emerging	100	chapters	(which	will	be	scaled	and	connected	to	the	100	global	networks).	The	100’s	mentoring	model	offers	youth
unique	educa8onal	opportuni8es	that	include	connec8ons	with	living	legends	and	leaders	across	many	industries.
Informa8on	concerning	the	100	Black	Men	of	Greater	Charlo6e	is	available	at	our	website	h6p://100blackmenofcharlo6e.org,	by
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sending	an	email	to	info@100blackmenofcharlo6e.org,	or	by	calling	our	local	office	at	704-375-7300.

You	can	register	for	this	event	at	the	following	URL:	https://mentoring-the-100-way.eventbrite.com

Aaron	Z.	Means	Jr.
100	Black	Men	of	Greater	CharloFe
Chapter	President
704-661-8174

Aaron	Z.	Means	Jr.
100	Black	Men	of	Greater	CharloFe
Chapter	President
704-661-8174
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
CONFIDENTIAL	COMMUNICATION
This	e-mail	message	contains	confiden8al	informa8on	that	may	also	be	legally	privileged	and	protected	from	disclosure.	This	e-mail	is	covered	by	the	Electronic
Communica8ons	Privacy	Act,	18	USC	2510-2521	and	is	only	intended	for	the	use	of	the	intended	recipient.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient	of	this	e-mail,	or	the
employee	or	agent	responsible	for	delivering	it	to	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	hereby	no8fied	that	any	use,	dissemina8on,	distribu8on	or	copying	of	this	e-mail	is	strictly
prohibited.	If	you	think	you	have	received	this	e-mail	message	in	error,	please	immediately	delete	it	and	any	a6achments	from	your	computer	system	please	no8fy	us	at
(704)	375-7300.

Connected to Microsoft Exchange
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